

From: Poole, Justin
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 4:47 PM
To: 'COSTEDIO, JAMES'; 'Flentje, Fritzie'
Subject: Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 - Acceptance Review for Diesel Fuel Oil Storage Requirements LAR 264

Dear Jim,

By letter dated January 27, 2010, FPL Energy Point Beach, LLC, submitted a request for approval for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2. The submittal requests approval of changes to the Technical Specifications 3.8.3, "Diesel Fuel Oil and Starting Air" and also revises instrument indicator loop uncertainty values to account for unusable volumes. The purpose of this letter is to provide the results of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff's acceptance review of this request. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review. The acceptance review is also intended to identify whether the application has any readily apparent information insufficiencies in its characterization of the regulatory requirements or the licensing basis of the plant.

Pursuant to License Renewal, Title 10 of the *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) Section 54.21(a)(1) requires an applicant to identify those structures and components that are subject to an aging management review and 10 CFR 54.21(d) requires the Final Safety Analysis Report to contain a summary description of the programs and activities for managing the effects of aging.

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and concluded that it does provide technical information in sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review and make an independent assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed amendment in terms of regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety and the environment. Given the lesser scope and depth of the acceptance review as compared to the detailed technical review, there may be instances in which issues that impact the NRC staff's ability to complete the detailed technical review are identified despite completion of an adequate acceptance review. You will be advised of any further information needed to support the NRC staff's detailed technical review by separate correspondence.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Justin C. Poole
Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPL3-1
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-2048
email: Justin.Poole@nrc.gov

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 - Acceptance Review for Diesel
Fuel Oil Storage Requirements LAR 264
Sent Date: 3/5/2010 4:41:15 PM
Received Date: 3/5/2010 4:47:00 PM
From: Poole, Justin

Created By: Justin.Poole@nrc.gov

Recipients:

JAMES.COSTEDIO@nexteraenergy.com ('COSTEDIO, JAMES')

Tracking Status: None

Fritzie.Flentje@nexteraenergy.com ('Flentje, Fritzie')

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	13795	3/5/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: